
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, April 27, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0542 Minutes from April 13th, 2022 Meeting

 

S & L Minutes 4-13-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0544 Elect a Vice Chair

 

22-0499 Resolution #2022-04 - A Resolution Adopting the Winnebago County 

Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan: 2022-2026 (5 Year Update)

 

Memo for Appleton Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution_Winnebago.pdf

Winnebago County Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution.pdf

Attachments:

22-0500 Resolution #2022-05 - A Resolution Adopting the Calumet County Hazard 

Mitigation Plan

 

Memo for Appleton Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution_Calumet.pdf

Calumet County Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution.pdf

Attachments:

22-0549 Fire Department Table of Organization Change

 

04-11-22_AFD_TO_Change.pdf

Public Education Specialist_Civilian Fire Inspector.pdf

Attachments:

22-0517 2022-2023 Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent upon 

approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2022.

2022-23 Alcohol License Renewals.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 4/22/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21092
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b1f26312-4469-4548-ab01-7c6524aa83d6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21094
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21049
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=101430f2-9167-447d-8986-5a8c24b8a4fa.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73107db9-5e09-41df-88f5-62785d364e13.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21050
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3bd99f04-806a-40dd-a3dc-02a70d7ebb12.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0fb036b7-6258-4a7a-bffb-1e30faf61b0c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21099
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4771f3c2-0ab2-458f-a7d0-9f0bafcb5155.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=66f23c4e-80d0-49d8-80f9-1dd68d6a74c0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21067
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=780f5e12-7412-4aa5-92c0-15c76ac8e167.pdf


April 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0479 "Class A" Liquor License application for Swami LLC d/b/a Northland 

Citgo, Kanu B Patel, Agent, located at 800 E Northland Ave, contingent 

upon approval from the Inspections department. 

Northland Citgo.pdfAttachments:

22-0482 "Class A" Liquor License application for Kavya Gas Inc d/b/a Badger 

Mobil, Jayant Patel, Agent, located at 1201 N Badger Ave, contingent upon 

approval from the Fire and Inspections departments. 

Badger Mobil.pdfAttachments:

22-0262 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Mill City 

Public House LLC d/b/a Mill City Public House, Russell T Leary, Agent, 

located at 1103 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health 

and Inspections departments.

Mill City Public House.pdf

SUP 8-95_Liquor License Final Report_3-2022_ Mill City.pdf

Resolution_Mill City Public House_SUP#5-22_SIGNED.pdf

Attachments:

22-0483 Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Axe LLC (previously 

known as Breakout Green Bay LLC) d/b/a Appleton Axe, Patrick Van Abel, 

Agent, located at 1400 W College Ave Suite B1.

Appleton Axe.pdfAttachments:

22-0480 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Chester's Pub LLC d/b/a Chester's Pub, Tiffani Daul, New Agent, 

located at 2611 N Richmond St.

Tiffani Daul S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0545 Set meeting date and time

 

22-0546 Designate a contact person

 

22-0458 Police Department Traffic Safety Unit and Officer

 

Traffic Safety Unit Officer Job Description_.pdf

Traffic Safety Unit Pilot.pdf

Analysis of Resolution #14-R-21.pdf

#14-R-21 Excessive Vehicle Noise.pdf

APD Traffic Safety Unit Presentation.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

4/13/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 4/22/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21029
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5a9c6770-e00b-48c6-945b-9cd14118d20e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21032
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe018ec2-9072-4787-b6b9-c4262b9b9038.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20812
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=344ca2d9-97e7-4a39-8ed4-f00a4148d4d3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ac3df79-0d47-41fb-ac9d-c2474a41ddf5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8f62572e-60ee-41eb-a7c6-0817300b4330.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21033
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=64cc760f-4187-4c5c-99f9-f450721ce471.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21030
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c0a4eab6-97aa-45db-b1b0-0d07cdf43d5c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21095
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21096
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21008
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e407db5b-b76c-42ec-b007-aa095494e193.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=933f2703-8537-4849-a4f1-2566e4efdcf4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79bb31d9-804d-4203-8bdd-28c21ee98fac.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c59d5a1e-66a2-49de-9643-088d01adb811.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0602a323-3af6-4166-9de5-393aef25c99a.pdf


April 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0547 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- 2022 Board of Review

- Redistricting update

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

- Review of Apparatus purchase

- Recruit Update

 

22-0481 Special Events:

Harbor House Amazing Race Fundraiser, Memorial Park, April 23, 2022

Run Away to the Bay, Run Away Events, Route along Midway Rd, April 23, 

2022

Lawrence University President's Inauguration, Lawrence University, May 

13, 2022

Appleton Police Week Brat Fry, Houdini Plaza, May 18, 2022

22-0540 Police Department information on Alcohol Law violations.

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 4/22/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21097
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21031
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21090


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, April 13, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Van Zeeland at 5:33 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and HartzheimPresent: 4 - 

ReedExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0451 Approval of Minutes from March 23, 2022 meeting. 

 

S & L Minutes 3-23-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21001
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=04c32ae4-8488-4c38-9823-f78034eaf47a.pdf


April 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0462 Alcohol License Revocation Hearing for Core's Lounge, LLC - Kor Xiong, 

Agent

 

Core's Lounge Complaint 3-29-22.pdf

Core's Lounge Lic. Status Letter.pdf

Core's Lounge Summons.pdf

Core's Lounge Revocation Hearing- Report to the Common Council.pdf

Attachments:

The Report to the Common Council, including the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of 

Law and Recommendation to Revoke Core's Lounge, LLC combination alcohol license 

was approved.

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Smith, to approve the Report to the 

Common Council including the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and 

that the Core's Lounge, LLC combination alcohol license be recommended for 

revocation. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Reed1 - 

22-0484 The Safety and Licensing Committee may go into closed session 

pursuant to State Statute §19.85(1)(a) for the purpose of deliberating the 

revocation of an alcohol license and then reconvene into open session.

 

Following the hearing, the Safety & Licensing Committee convened into Closed 

Session.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Committee convene into 

closed session at 7:12 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried 4/0.

Motion by Hartzheim, seconded by Smith to reconvene into open session at 

7:51 p.m.  Motion carried 4/0.

22-0454 Request to Purchase Fire Truck via Sole Source.

 

04-06-22_Sole_Source_Engine.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the Sole Source Fire Truck 

Purchase be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21012
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4b4f04cc-3f27-4f4f-a0a9-8beb312e4c13.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f31cc3b4-a3cb-4a9e-98bf-e37197848ec9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e02e3d3-83d4-48da-8798-0102d10166b8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c30f07cb-3065-4c92-b6c4-3c7be459f7fc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21034
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21004
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b0928c8e-4f27-44db-bf77-f7cbc69ce93a.pdf


April 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0410 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for GT Limited d/b/a Rascals Bar & Grill, Karen Blodgett, New 

Agent, located at 702 E Wisconsin Ave.

Karen A Blodgett S&L.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the Change of Agent be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Smith and Hartzheim3 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Abstained: Van Zeeland1 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Smith moved, Schultz seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

22-0232 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for All Tied Up 

Floral Cafe LLC d/b/a All Tied Up Floral Cafe, Aaron Phillipson, Agent, 

located at 324 E College Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Health, Public Works and Inspections 

departments.

All Tied Up Floral Cafe.pdf

Resolution_324ECollegeAve_SUP#3-22_SIGNED.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-0363 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for Area 509 

LLC d/b/a Area 509, Reginald Desamour, Agent, located at 1025 N 

Badger Ave, contingent upon approval from the Community Development 

and Health departments.

Area 509.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20960
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b178a68b-9b76-4fe1-aa68-90936cc0a655.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20782
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e34888c1-b205-438e-ba5d-af800851a83e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c9e218f-0383-4876-ac9c-7499a95d152a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20913
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da15109c-5d83-4291-a95b-2b9661a94dcb.pdf


April 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0375 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar LLC d/b/a Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar, Sarah J 

Gregory, Agent, located at 127 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval 

from the Community Development, Health and Inspections departments.  

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar.pdf

Resolution_127SMemorialDr_SUP#2-22_SIGNED.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0416 "Class A" Liquor License application for Kedaar LLC d/b/a Appleton 

Clark, Lekha Timilsaina, Agent, located at 1200 W Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Finance and Inspections departments.

Appleton Clark.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0417 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Temporary Premise Amendment 

for Dairyland Brew Pub, Dorri Schmidt, Agent, located at 1216 E 

Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approval from the Fire, Health, 

Inspections and Police departments.

Dairyland Brew Pub S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0415 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Urban Modern Kitchen LLC d/b/a Urban Modern Kitchen, 

Regina R Hueckman, New Agent, located at 800 E Wisconsin Ave.

Regina R Hueckman -2nd S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0137 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Appleton Downtown Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, located at 

Jones Park, 301 W Lawrence St on Thursdays from June 2 through 

August 25, 2022, contingent upon approval from health department.

Heid Summer Music Concert Series S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20925
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b641d170-09a7-4905-8c78-c55e5c3aab65.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05cec537-31d5-42e6-879c-23f19f9dfecf.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20966
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9ef9599f-6e39-45f7-a4e5-953571cf472c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20967
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=44085eb5-548f-482c-b632-6dd0e21882c2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20965
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce5379ac-49cb-4d59-8a67-4ce159a50c6c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20688
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27ff99b9-e258-4821-960a-e7935ec3bb37.pdf


April 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0237 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Trout Museum of Art, Christina Turner, Person in Charge, located at City 

Park, 500 E Franklin St, on July 23-24, 2022, contingent upon approval 

from the health department.

Art at the Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-0458 Police Department Traffic Safety Unit and Officer

 

Traffic Safety Unit Officer Job Description_.pdf

Traffic Safety Unit Pilot.pdf

Attachments:

This Item was requested to be held until the next Safety & Licensing 

Committee meeting

22-0414 Special Events:
St Pat's Pub Crawl, Appleton Charity Events, Downtown Appleton, March 12, 
2022
Grace Emily's Light Shines On, Our Amazing Grace's Light Shines On, Inc, 
South Monroe St, April 8, 2022
Mini Golf on the Town, Appleton Downtown Inc, Downtown College Ave, April 
9, 2022
UWFC Emerging Leaders Family Festival, United Way Fox Cities, Appleton 
Memorial Park, May 14, 2022
Craft Beer Walk, Appleton Downtown Inc, Downtown Appleton, May 14, 2022
Downtown Creates Series, Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, College Ave 
Amenity Strip, May 20, June 17, July 15-16 & August 19-20, 2022
City of Appleton Memorial Day Parade, Appleton Parade Committee, 
Downtown Appleton, May 30, 2022
City of Appleton Flag Day Parade, Appleton Parade Committee, Downtown 
Appleton, June 11, 2022
Fox Cities Recovery Celebration & Memorial Walk, The Megan Kelley 
Foundation, City Park, September 11, 2022
City of Appleton 51st Downtown Appleton Christmas Parade, Appleton Parade 
Committee, Downtown Appleton, November 22, 2022

22-0452 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

Page 5City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20787
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d293160d-36f3-49d3-ad0c-fb3d8476f17f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21008
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e407db5b-b76c-42ec-b007-aa095494e193.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=933f2703-8537-4849-a4f1-2566e4efdcf4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20964
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21002


April 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0453 Police Department Information on Alcohol Law Violations.

 

Adjournment7.

Smith moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 8:03 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Page 6City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21003


 
 
 

 “meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 
 

 APPLETON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
100 N APPLETON STREET APPLETON, WI 54911  

(920) 832-5856 FAX (920) 832-5853 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, Chair, Safety and Licensing Committee 
 Members of the Common Council 

From: Cassidy Walsh, Emergency Management Coordinator 

Date: April 27, 2022 

Re: Request to Adopt Winnebago County Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 

The State of Wisconsin has endured billions of dollars in damages over the past three decades as a result 
of various disasters including severe weather and flooding events, major snowstorms, and powerful 
tornadoes.  While the costs of each disaster may vary greatly, the impact is always the hardest at the 
local level, impacting our communities the most. 

Hazard mitigation breaks the cycle of damage and repair by reducing or eliminating the long-term risk to 
human life and property caused by the potential hazards. Therefore, the City of Appleton participated 
jointly in the planning process with Winnebago County and other local unites of government to prepare 
a Hazard Mitigation Plan. A copy of the plan permanently resides in the Winnebago County Emergency 
Management Office.  

The plan will be submitted to Wisconsin Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) for formal approval. Our local adoption of the plan assists in this approval 
process. Once formally approved, a copy will be placed on file with the Appleton City Clerk and 
Emergency Management Coordinator.  

Attached you will find a resolution outlining the continued adoption of the plan. I am requesting that the 
committee recommend approval of Winnebago County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan for those portions of 
the City of Appleton located in Winnebago County.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (920) 832-5856.  



Resolution 2022-04 
City of Appleton 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY NATURAL  

HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN: 2022-2026 (5-YEAR UPDATE) 
 

WHEREAS, the United States Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA2K), which 
requires that a local unit of government must have an approved all hazard mitigation plan before it can receive 
Federal grant monies from the Federal Emergency Management Agency for pre-disaster mitigation projects; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City worked with Winnebago County Emergency Management to update the countywide 

mitigation plan, initially adopted in 2004; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council makes the following findings: 

1. Natural disasters do pose a tangible threat to residents and property. 

2. Undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will reduce the potential for harm to 
residents and property and save taxpayer dollars. 

3. Preparation of this plan is in the public interest. 

4. This plan is intended to serve as a general strategy and may be amended from time to time. 

5. Nothing in this plan obligates the city to undertake any of the recommended activities and/or projects. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Appleton hereby adopts the Winnebago County Natural 

Hazards Mitigation Plan: 2022-2026 (5-Year Update); and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Clerk is directed to send a signed copy of this resolution, at their 

earliest convenience to: Eric Rasmussen, Director; Winnebago County Emergency Management; 4311 Jackson 
Street; Oshkosh WI  54901. 
 
 
 
Adopted this ____ day of ______________, 2022 

 

  

 Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________,  

Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor Kami Lynch, City Clerk 



 
 
 

 “meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 
 

 APPLETON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
100 N APPLETON STREET APPLETON, WI 54911  

(920) 832-5856 FAX (920) 832-5853 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, Chair, Safety and Licensing Committee 
 Members of the Common Council 

From: Cassidy Walsh, Emergency Management Coordinator 

Date: April 27, 2022 

Re: Request to Adopt Calumet County Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 

The State of Wisconsin has endured billions of dollars in damages over the past three decades as a result 
of various disasters including severe weather and flooding events, major snowstorms, and powerful 
tornadoes.  While the costs of each disaster may vary greatly, the impact is always the hardest at the 
local level, impacting our communities the most. 

Hazard mitigation breaks the cycle of damage and repair by reducing or eliminating the long-term risk to 
human life and property caused by the potential hazards. Therefore, the City of Appleton participated 
jointly in the planning process with Calumet County and other local unites of government to prepare a 
Hazard Mitigation Plan. A copy of the plan permanently resides in the Calumet County Emergency 
Management Office.  

The plan will be submitted to Wisconsin Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) for formal approval. Our local adoption of the plan assists in this approval 
process. Once formally approved, a copy will be placed on file with the Appleton City Clerk and 
Emergency Management Coordinator.  

Attached you will find a resolution outlining the continued adoption of the plan. I am requesting that the 
committee recommend approval of Calumet County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan for those portions of the 
City of Appleton located in Calumet County.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (920) 832-5856.  





 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

April 11, 2022 

To: Human Resources Committee, Safety & Licensing Committee, and Common Council 

From: Jeremy Hansen, Fire Chief 

Cc: Ryan Weyers, Deputy Fire Chief and Derek Henson, Battalion Chief of Prevention and Public Education 

Re: Request for a Table of Organization Change 

 

The Fire Department’s current Table of Organization includes one Fire Protection Engineer. The previous Fire Protection 
Engineer retired on January 3, 2022.  Despite extensive efforts over the past five months to fill the position, a candidate 
has not been found.  The Fire Department is requesting to modify the table of organization from a Civilian Fire 
Protection Engineer to a Public Education Specialist/Civilian Fire Inspector. This position was part the Fire Department 
between 1985 and 2010. The position was eliminated from the budget in 2011.  
 
The Fire Protection Engineer position was responsible for several key functions in the Fire Prevention Division. Examples 
of these responsibilities include reviewing fire protection, site, and building plans; coordinating school fire drills for the 
53 public and parochial schools within the city; and to serve on several City committees and boards. The highly unique 
and technical skills required for this position resulted in the inability to fill the role. 
 
To maintain this high level of service, the duties of the Fire Protection Engineer would be absorbed by both the current 
Civilian Fire Inspector and the Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention and Public Education. In turn, some of their duties that 
are pertinent to the public education discipline would be delegated to the new position. As examples, public education 
curriculum development, social media management, and organizing special events would become the responsibilities of 
the Public Education Specialist/Civilian Fire Inspector. A full listing of job functions of the new position can be found in 
the attached proposed position description. 
 
This position also fills an important gap in the service delivery of the Fire Department. Our public education program 
currently lacks formal, age-appropriate curriculum. While the department has been able to “make do”, having a 
dedicated public education position would ensure the highest level of quality from the program. 
 
The budgetary impact and salary range for the new position is $51,915.20 - $79,372.80.  The plan is to use existing 
budgeted funds from the Fire Protection Engineer position to fund this position. The pay range is two pay grades lower 
than the Fire Protection Engineer. We anticipate there will be some salary savings. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (920) 832-5810. Thank you for your 
consideration. 
 

View our current job openings at governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi 

CITY OF APPLETON 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

(920) 832-5810 (920) 832-5830 
700 N. Drew Street 

Appleton, WI 54911 
jeremy.hansen@appleton.org 

 

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi
mailto:jeremy.hansen@appleton.org


 

Public Education Specialist/ 

Civilian Fire Inspector 
 

Bargaining Unit: Non-union Non-Exempt 

Class Code: 

250-21 

CITY OF APPLETON 

Established Date: Apr 11, 2022 

Revision Date: Apr 11, 2022 

SALARY RANGE 
$25.44 - $38.16 Hourly 

$52,915.20 - $79,372.80 Annually 
  

 

NATURE OF WORK: 
This position is responsible for planning, developing, coordinating, and implementing public fire and life safety 
education activities and programs on behalf of the City of Appleton Fire Department.  Work also involves 
maintaining continuous contact with area school districts, local and regional safety agencies, the general public, and 
assisting in information delivery to the media during major emergency incidents. The position carries a high degree 
of responsibility necessitating considerable technical expertise, judgement, discretion, and coordination of staff and 
programs. Work also involves conducting inspections to enforce all codes, laws and ordinances pertaining to fire 
and life safety of public buildings, events, temporary structures and places of assembly that may occur in the 
City.  The incumbent works under the general supervision of the Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention and Public 
Education. 
 

JOB FUNCTIONS: 
 
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 
 

• Plans, develops, implements, and presents diverse public fire and life safety education activities and 
programs which fit the needs of the citizens of Appleton and other target audiences.  

• Acts as a liaison between the news media and the Fire Department for non-emergency contact 
• Manages department’s social media presence, including engaging citizens both proactively and responsively 

as necessary.  Updates department website as needed. 
• Assesses community educational needs and works to build community networks to target problems. 
• Tracks public education activities, analyzes trends, develops and tracks outcome measures, and prepares 

appropriate reports. 
• Displays and/or demonstrates fire safety apparatus. 
• Organizes special events for the Fire Department. 
• Develops lesson plans for delivery in educational settings of all levels. 
• Oversees implementation of Public Education programs and provides direction and guidance to employees 

either directly or through chief officers. 
• Maintains regular punctual and predictable attendance, works overtime and extra hours as required. 
• Conducts routine and special fire inspections of public, commercial, residential, assembly, and target hazard 

occupancies, i.e. schools, day cares, hospitals, high-rises, nursing homes, care facilities, hazardous 
processing, storage, etc. ensuring compliance with local and state codes, and nationally recognized good 
practices and standards. 

• Identifies corrective action that must be made to bring properties into compliance with applicable fire codes, 
laws, regulations, and standards. 

• Conducts, supervises and documents regularly scheduled fire drills in identified occupancies. 
• Works with other city/state agencies and personnel to consistently interpret and enforce fire and life safety 

code requirements. 
  
OTHER JOB FUNCTIONS   
                                



• Works with the Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention and Public Education to identify budgetary needs. 
• Prepares educational training programs for fire department personnel and trains them for public education 

activities. 
• Assists in the development and delivery of technical programs related to fire code compliance and other 

educational activities. 
• Assists in developing and implementing firefighter recruiting and mentoring strategies. 
• Develops the department’s annual report. 
• Attends training and conferences to maintain competence in the latest educational and fire prevention 

practices. 
• Drafts news releases and provides official statements to the media on departmental and community 

education activities and initiatives as required. 
• Uses area demographics, NFIRS statistics and various diagnostic tools to target area needs and plan 

appropriate interventions. 

 

REQUIREMENTS OF WORK: 
Requires three to five years experience in developing and delivering educational programs (teacher certification 
preferred), some of which should be in fire prevention (or other safety or emergency response activities) and 
program development.  A bachelor’s degree is preferred; or any equivalent combination of experience and training 
which provides the following knowledge, skills and abilities: 
 

• Knowledge of fire prevention methods, laws, and ordinances. 
• Knowledge of teaching techniques and multimedia equipment and the ability to apply new technologies to 

public education activities. 
• Knowledge of the policies, rules, regulations, and standard operating procedures of the Appleton Fire 

Department and the City of Appleton. 
• Knowledge of inspection and sprinkler applications, life safety codes and city ordinances for developing 

programs and providing public information. 
• Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing, with people at various levels within and outside 

the organization. 
• Knowledge of and ability to demonstrate life saving techniques. 
• Ability to keep accurate records and evaluate impact of public education programs. 
• Ability to analyze program delivery and provide constructive feedback to department employees. 
• Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with news media and other agencies. 
• Ability to analyze the community's public fire education needs and develop and implement appropriate 

programs to effectively address those needs. 
• Ability to maintain knowledge of fire suppression, prevention and engineering practices. 
• Ability to adapt to conflict situations that will result in a positive outcome. 
• Ability to plan and schedule work so as not to cause undue budgetary impact.   
• Skill in public speaking and public relations. 
• Ability to operate office equipment including but not limited to copiers, computers and software applications. 
• Ability to move equipment in excess of 50 pounds including while climbing stairs. 
• Ability to work with moderate supervision. 
• Ability to obtain Wisconsin Fire Inspector 1 certification 
• Ability to assess fire and life safety issues and identify code requirements and alternative methods of 

achieving compliance. 

• Possess and maintain a valid Wisconsin driver’s license. 

 



JOB TASK ANALYSIS: 

 
 



2022-2023 RENEWALS 

        CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR (CIDER 

ONLY) LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

FKG Oil Company   Appleton MotoMart   3400 E Calumet St 

Lori A. Endries, Agent, 227 Wisconsin Ave Brillion WI 54110 

 

FKG Oil Company   Badger MotoMart   1850 W Wisconsin Ave 

Allexander J Stichman, Agent, 2061 Southland Ln, New London WI 54961 

 

FKG Oil Company   Ballard MotoMart   2838 N Ballard Rd 

Jason G. Mazanec, Agent, 912 E Frances St, Appleton WI 54911 

 

DK Petroleum Inc.   DK Petroleum    2619 N Richmond St 

Davinder Singh, Agent, 3709 S Boyd Ct Appleton WI 54915 

 

FKG Oil Company   Kensington MotoMart   320 S Kensington Dr 

Anne M. Stichman, Agent, N11037 State Rd 22 Clintonville WI 54929 

 

Kwik Trip Inc.    Kwik Trip #181   730 E Wisconsin Ave 

Jennifer Lundt, Agent, 5310 Long Ct Appleton WI 54914 

 

Kwik Trip Inc.    Kwik Trip #182   306 N Richmond St 

Ashley M. Fralick, Agent, 910 S. Lincoln St, Shawano WI54166 

 

Kwik Trip, Inc.   Kwik Trip #200   2120 E Edgewood Dr 

Matthew A. Oetzel, Agent, 317 Sarah St Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

Kwik Trip, Inc.   Kwik Trip #639   2175 S Memorial Dr 

Ron W Hoffmeyer, Agent, N7834 Edgewater Ct Sherwood WI 54169 

 

Kwik Trip, Inc.   Kwik Trip #678   3232 S Oneida St 

Jacqueline D. Dahlke, Agent, 717 Appleton Rd Menasha WI 54952 

 

Kwik Trip, Inc.   Kwik Trip #685   4085 E Calumet St 

Cheri L. Werner, Agent, 331 Division St, Neenah WI 54956 

 

Depu LLC    Northland Mobil   105 W Northland Ave 

Chiranjibi Lamichhane, Agent, 381 Boyd St Fond Du Lac WI 54935 

 

Oneida BP    Oneida Street Mini Mart LLC 1306 S Oneida St 

Prabhu Dhungana, Agent, 4716 W Grand Meadows Dr Appleton WI 54914 

 

 



Quinto Sol Supermarket  Quinto Sol LLC   2311 W College Ave 

Hector Mosqueda, Agent, 1009 E Kramer Ln Appleton WI 54915 

 

Sai Krupa, LLC   Richmond Citgo   1601 N Richmond St 

Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

BSS Corporation   Richmond Mobil   3401 N Richmond St 

Buddi S. Subedi, Agent 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha WI 54952 

 

Kwik Trip, Inc.   Tobacco Outlet Plus Grocery 556 1342 W Prospect Ave 

Pattie Jo Vergenz, Agent, 2115 S 9th St Manitowoc WI 54220 

 

True North Energy LLC  True North #822   3411 N Ballard Rd 

Daniel J Pamperin, Agent, 396 Talus Ct DePere WI 54115 

 

Van Zeeland Oil Co Inc  Valley Mobil    2661 S Oneida St 

Todd G. Van Zeeland, Agent, 53 Weimar Ct Appleton WI 54915 

 

Sayash LLC    Wisconsin Avenue Marathon  1920 E Wisconsin Ave 

Yam Lamichhane, Agent, 1000 Kernan Ave Menasha WI 54952 

 

Jaliyan Gas, LLC   Wisconsin Avenue Pantry  111 W Wisconsin Ave 

Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

 

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Aldi Inc Wisconsin   Aldi #68    116 N Linwood Ave 

Michael Haasch, Agent, 311 N 6th St, DePere WI 54115 

 

Aldi Inc Wisconsin   Aldi #69    2310 S Kensington Dr 

Jamison Pierce, Agent, 415 S Olde Oneida St #108 Appleton WI 54911 

 

Aldi Inc Wisconsin   Aldi #86    2702 N Richmond St 

Julie A Meier, Agent, 3463 Westpoint Rd Suamico WI 54313 

 

Banee Corporation   Appleton Exxon Mobil  1717 W College Ave 

Parmeet Kaur Arora, Agent, 8176 Basil Ct Neenah WI 54956 

 

Badger Gas Inc   Badger Gas     911 W College Ave 

Kalwinder Kaur, Agent, 4052 Cattail Ct Grand Chute WI 54913 

 

AADYA, LLC   Calumet Pantry   319 E Calumet St 

Mahendra Patel, Agent, N231 Eastowne Ln Appleton WI 54915 



 

Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy LLC CVS Pharmacy #8525   700 W Wisconsin Ave 

Nicholas Fahrner, Agent, 5534 Old Hwy 18 Stevens Point WI 54982 

 

Skogen’s Foodliner, Inc.  Festival Foods    1200 W Northland Ave 

Paul Klinkhammer, Agent, 945 Tayco St Menasha WI 54952 

 

Flanagan’s Stop & Shop, Inc.  Flanagan’s Stop & Shop  522 W College Ave 

Patrick James Flanagan, Agent, N1820 North Rd Greenville WI 54942 

 

Nepal LLC    Memorial Liquor   415 S Memorial Dr 

Puspa Subedi, Agent, 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha WI 54952 

 

Ultimate Mart LLC   Pick ‘N Save #8123   2700 N Ballard Rd 

Ken A Voss, Agent, 2936 Blue Moon Dr Green Bay WI 54311  

 

Ultimate Mart LLC   Pick ‘N Save #8187   511 W Calumet St 

Ruth K Ackerman, Agent, 1114 Melrose Ct #4 Neenah WI 54956 

 

SG Petroleums LLC   SG Petroleums   2811 E Newberry St 

Sudhansh Goel, Agent, 4842 N Stargaze Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Target Corporation   Target Store T-1248   1800 S Kensington Dr 

Allison M.K. Hemker, Agent, 905 Kernan Ave Menasha WI 54915 

 

Tee Tees Nachos LLC  Tee Tees Nachos   550 N Morrison St Ste C 

Timasha Thornton, Agent, 500 S Pierce Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

The Free Market, Inc.   The Free Market   734 W Wisconsin Ave 

Lucinda M. Weinfurter, Agent, E2723 Cty Rd B Scandinavia WI 54977 

 

Olive Cellar LLC   The Olive Cellar   277 W Northland Ave 

Gordon J. Cole, Agent, 1418 N Union St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #02921   1901 S Oneida St 

Stephanie S Schroeder, Agent, 215 W Wilson Ave Appleton WI 54915 

 

Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #05102   700 W College Ave 

Troy Rustad, Agent, 826 E Appletree Ln Appleton WI 54911 

 

Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #07323   3330 E Calumet St 

Garrette Kersten, Agent, 641 Grove St Neenah WI 54956 

 

Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #12019   2803 N Meade St 

Amber E Janssen, Agent, 1210 E Overland Rd Appleton WI 54911 

 



Walgreen Co.    Walgreens #12693   729 W Northland Ave 

Jason J. Jarmuskiewicz, Agent, 1671 Birch St Green Bay WI 54304 

 

Wal-Mart Stores East LP  Wal-Mart Super Center  3701 E Calumet St 

Jason R Klunck, Agent, 1801 White Wolf Ln Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Bennett Manor 2 LLC   Cozzy Corner    111 N Walnut St 

Heidi Bennet, Agent, 309 E Wentworth Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

Guang Hai Chen   Min Du Buffet    1000 W Wisconsin Ave 

1500 W Cloverdale Dr Appleton WI 54914 

 

Tee Tees Nachos LLC  Tee Tees Nachos   550 N Morrison St Ste C 

Timasha Thornton, Agent, 500 S Pierce Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE 

 

NAME     TRADE NAME  ADDRESS 

 

WAAM Enterprises LLC   Acoca    500 W College Ave 

William J Wetzel Jr, Agent, 2800 Schaefer Cir Appleton WI 54915 

 

Bowl Ninety-One LLC   Bowl Ninety-One  100 E College Ave 

Thong Vue, Agent, 2511 N Alexander St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Garden View Family Restaurant LLC Garden View Restaurant 216 E College Ave 

Rose Salinas Villanueva, Agent, 315 Tyler Ct #1 Menasha WI 54952 

 

Cinisi, LLC     Luigi’s Pizza   1835 E Edgewood Dr 

Giuseppa Sollena, Agent, 5024 N Waterford Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Miss Brown’s Fine Foods II LLC  Miss Brown’s Fine Foods II 400 N Richmond St #G 

Donnahugh Brown, Agent, 1020 N Superior St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Vers Venture LLC    Mr Brews Taphouse 201 S Riverheath Way #1100 

Tammy L. Verhagen, Agent, 31 Golden Wheat Ln Wrightstown WI 54180     

 

MK2 Investments LLC   Pinot’s Palette   226 E College Ave 

Mari P Kessenich, Agent, 4509 N Knollwood Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 



 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE  

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Zuesinator LLC   Ambassador    117 S Appleton St 

Corbin Schiedermayer, Agent, 928 W Hawes Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

FirstUskana LLC   Angels Restaurant   1401 E John St 

Ramazan Hajdini, Agent, W6996 Rockdale Ln Greenville WI 54942 

 

Apollon II LLC   Apollon    207 N Appleton St 

Tara Ziebell, Agent 609 N Drew St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton-Banquet Services 333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton-Blaze  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956  

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Appleton Hilton- Clubhouse  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton- Lombardi Bar  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Inc    Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Co     415 W College Ave 

Robert J. Zima, Agent , 1625 Canary Ln Green Bay WI 54304   

 

Asian Thai 2 Inc   Asian Thai   201 W Northland Ave Ste GH 

Rong Zhang, Agent, 3709 S Hampton Ct Appleton WI 54915 

 

MJ Author’s Kitchen   Author’s Kitchen   125 E College Ave 

Joshua D. Sickler, Agent, 629 12th St Menasha WI 54952 

 

Bad Badger, Inc.   Bad Badger Sports Bar  215 W College Ave 

Michael J. Baker, Agent, N4120 Oak Ln Freedom WI 54130 

 

Badger Boys 2 LLC   Badger Sports Park   3600 E Evergreen Dr 

Tim G. Bruecker, Agent, 1713 Fieldcrest Dr Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

Behnke Enterprises, Inc.  Bazils Pub    109 W College Ave 

Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton WI 54914 

 

Calaveras Fine Fusions LLC  Calaveras Fine Fusions  528 W College Ave 

Rebekkah Garcia, Agent, 1033 Madison St, Little Chute WI 54140 



 

Plamann Bros., Inc.   Capitol Centre    725 W Capitol Dr 

Terrance M. Plamann, Agent, 2240 Wintergreen Dr Appleton WI 54914 

 

Debra L Terry    Carter’s Caboose   1428 W Second St 

W6150 Cty Rd BB Lot #71 Appleton WI 54914 

 

PJW LLC    Chadwick’s    413 W College Ave 

Jennifer A. Thomas, Agent, 3000 S Lance Ave Appleton WI 54915 

 

Chesters Pub LLC   Chester’s Pub    2611 N Richmond St 

Tiffani Daul, Agent, N3929 Washington Ave #7, Freedom WI 54130 

 

Thao Enterprises Inc   Chung’s Sandwich Bar  1804 S Lawe St  

Maiyoua Thao, Agent, 5310 N Rosemary Dr Appleton WI 54913  

 

ANK Restaurant   Cinders Charcoal Grill  221 S Kensington Dr 

Adam DelFosse, Agent, N207 Country Ayres Ct Appleton WI 54915 

 

Cleo’s Brown Beam LLC  Cleo’s     203 W College Ave 

Dean T. Sosnoski, Agent, N2549 Sommers Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Sherry L Galow   Cold Shot    633B W Wisconsin Ave 

525 N Division St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Kim Williams    Corner Pub    1123 N Mason St 

200 E Harding Dr Appleton WI 54915 

 

Dongpo Restaurant in Appleton, Inc. DongPo Restaurant   719 W College Ave 

Jian Chen, Agent, 3500 N Morrison St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Strange Case    Dr. Jekyll’s    314 E College Ave 

Thomas M. Ales III, Agent, 1120 Grassy Plains Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

Eager Beaver LLC   Eager Beaver Bar & Grill  1400 W Second St 

Mark R. Joosten, Agent, 3909 E Appleseed Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

El Azteca Restaurants, Inc.  El Azteca Restaurant   201D W Northland Ave 

Fe Montalvo, Agent, 1808 Vandenberg Ln Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

TNE, Inc.    Emmett’s Bar & Grill   139 N Richmond St 

Sharon L. Reader, Agent, N1522 Sandview Dr Fremont WI 54940 

 

Yong Larson    Far East    1330 S Oneida St 

W7062 Hillview Rd Greenville WI 54942 

 



Fat Sammy’s Inc   Fat Sammy’s    2500 S Oneida St 

Angela C. Gaines, Agent, 1722 S Peabody St Appleton WI 54915 

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Fox Cities Exhibition Center  355 W Lawrence St 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

Fox River House LLC   Fox River House   211 S Walnut St 

Cassidy M Evers, Agent, 742 W Prospect Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

Friends & Neighbors, Inc.  Friends & Neighbors   148 S Walter Ave 

Michael D. Mattson, Agent, 148 S Walter Ave Appleton WI 54915 

 

The Original Music Collaborative LLC  Gibson Community Music Hall 211 W College Ave 

David G Willems, Agent, 59 South Meadows Dr Appleton WI 54915 

 

DCMX LLC    Gingerootz    2920 N Ballard Rd Ste A 

Mylee Xiong, Agent, W2374 Holly Ln Appleton WI 54915 

 

Good Company, Ltd.   Good Company   110 N Richmond St 

Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton WI 54915 

 

Grand Meridian, Inc.   Grand Meridian   2621 N Oneida St 

Kenneth G. Vandeyacht, Agent, 206 Edward St Combined Locks WI 54113 

 

K Corporation    Grumpy’s Pub    1501 N Richmond St 

Robert J. Kunstman, Agent, 1602 N Richmond St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Henry J Grishaber LLC  Hank & Karen’s   1937 E John St 

Henry J. Grishaber, Agent, 1937 E John St Appleton WI 54915 

 

Grin & Barrett, Inc.   Hide-A-Way Bar   1400 W Wisconsin Ave 

Sheli S. Paez, Agent, 19 W Pleasantview Ct Appleton WI 54914 

 

Hideout Bar LLC   Hideout Bar    2828 N Ballard Rd 

Amanda K. Ernst, Agent, 75 Paulina St Clintonville WI 54929 

 

Ferg5     Home Burger Bar   205 W College Ave 

James E. Ferg, Agent, 1238 Appleton St Menasha WI 54952 

 

Santino LLC    Houdini’s Escape   1216 S Oneida St 

Katelyn E. James, Agent, 200 E James St Appleton WI 54915 

 

John C Greiner   Jack’s Apple Pub   535 W College Ave 

1508 Oakridge Ave Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

DDCT, Inc.    Jim’s Place    223 E College Ave 



Jay J. Plamann, Agent, 585 W Highland Park Ave #1159 Appleton WI 54911 

 

 

Nakashima Sushi, Inc.  Katsu-Ya of Japan   338 W College Ave 

Lisa S. Nakashima-Lindberg, Agent, 219 Arrowhead Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

Fox Valley Rentals & Investments LLC M.T. Pockets   2906 E Newberry St 

Brian M. Tomaszewski, Agent, 1459 Mera Ln Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

Two Bucks Only II LLC  Maritime Bar    336 W Wisconsin Ave 

Daniel M. Burton, Agent, 1001 S Oneida St Unit F Appleton WI 54911 

 

Marks East Side, Inc.   Mark’s East Side   1405 E Wisconsin Ave 

Alex Shea, Agent, 1206 N Plateau St, Appleton WI 54911 

 

MIP LLC    McGuinness Irish Pub   201 S Walnut St 

Matthew F Miller, Agent, 1019 E New York St Oshkosh WI 54901 

 

Uncle Jim’s, LLC   Missfits    317 N Appleton St 

Hollyann Strunc, Agent, 221 N State St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Behnke Enterprises, Inc.  No Idea Bar    109 W College Ave 

Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton WI 54914 

 

Old Bavarian Brauhaus Inc  OB’s Brau Haus   523 W College Ave 

Christopher A Nelis, Agent, 1315 ½ S Jefferson St Appleton WI 54915 

 

Pierri Pizza LLC   Pierri Pizza    815 W College Ave 

Riley W Brice, Agent, 819 ½ W College Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

GT Limited    Rascal’s Bar & Grill   702 E Wisconsin Ave 

Karen Blodgett, Agent, 715 E Hancock St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Simpson’s Red Ox, Inc.  Red Ox Supper Club    2318 S Oneida St 

John A. Hayes, Agent, 124 E Wilson Ave Appleton WI 54915 

 

Richmond St. Pub, Inc.  Richmond Street Pub   1631 N Richmond St 

Linda M. Guckenberg, Agent, 4910 N Meade St Appleton WI 54913  

 

Gregg Van Dinter   Riverside Bar & Grill   906 S Olde Oneida St 

W6227 Wisconsin Ave Greenville WI 54942 

 

Riverview Gardens Inc.  Riverview Gardens   1101 S Oneida St 

Cynthia L. Sahotsky, Agent, W6122 Cty Rd P Black Creek WI 54106 

 

S C Carrow Corp   Rookies    325 N Appleton St 



Steven C. Carrow, Agent, W6492 Rickey Ln Greenville WI 54942 

 

 

Sangrias Mexican Grill 2 LLC Sangria’s Mexican Grill  215 S Memorial Dr 

Sarah J. Gregory, Agent, 121 E Water St #118 Appleton WI 54911  

 

Scubas Pourhouse LLC  Scuba’s Pourhouse   1309 E Wisconsin Ave 

Steve R. Van Fossen, Agent, 2278 Fraser Fir Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Stone Arch Brewpub Inc  Stone Arch Brew Pub   1004 S Olde Oneida St 

Steven T. Lonsway, Agent, 5141 N Lynndale Dr Grand Chute WI 54913 

 

Aaron Investments LLC  Stuc’s Pizza    110 N Douglas St 

Erik J. Anderson, Agent, 521 Lamers Rd Kimberly WI 54136 

 

Kim Williams    Study Hall Grill & Pub  313A E Calumet St 

200 E Harding Dr Appleton WI 54915 

 

Super Bowl Inc   Super Bowl    2222 E Northland Ave 

David L. Bardon, Agent, 260 Lincoln St Elkhart Lake WI 53020 

 

C&K Catering Corporation  Sushi Lover    527-529 W College Ave 

Zhen Zhen Sun, Agent, 3336 Star Creek Ct Green Bay WI 54311 

 

Tandem Wine & Beer LLC  Tandem Wine & Beer   101 W Edison Ave #100 

George H. Koenig, Agent, 419 S Church St Neenah WI 54956 

 

Taste of Thai, Inc.   Taste of Thai    321 E College Ave 

Natcha Jitmaiwong, Agent, 792 S Olson Ave Grand Chute WI 54914 

 

The 513 Appleton LLC  The 513    513 W College Ave 

Kolby Knuth, Agent, 805 S State St Appleton WI 54911 

 

THBJ Investments, LLC  The Bent Keg    417 W College Ave 

Bruce A. Hawley, Agent, 349 White Cedar Parkway Apt H Kimberly WI 54136 

      

Generation Paulson   The Daily Pint    830 E Northland Ave 

Chris D. Paulson, Agent, W5793 Royal Troon Dr Menasha WI 54952 

 

Mc Gregors LLC   The Durty Leprechaun  343 W College Ave 

Jonathon E Kuehn, Agent, 402 E North St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Supple Fondue LLC   The Melting Pot   2295 W College Ave 

John F. Supple III, Agent, 4244 S Shady Ln Oshkosh WI 54901 

 

Harvath LLC    The Wishing Well   2709 E Newberry St 



Terrill J. Harvath, Agent, 3997 N Trailway Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

 

Gregg VanDinter   Union Jacks    812 S Olde Oneida St 

W6227 Wisconsin Ave, Greenville WI 54942 

 

Urban Modern Kitchen LLC  Urban Modern Kitchen  800 E Wisconsin Ave 

Regina Hueckman, Agent, 2825 South Wheatfield Dr Appleton WI 54915 

 

Victorias of Appleton Inc  Victoria’s Restaurant   503 W College Ave 

Cresencio V. Victoria, Agent, 503 W College Ave Appleton WI 54911 

 

Tudy Wilder LLC   Wilder’s Bistro   2639 S Oneida St Ste 1 

Terrance A. Wilder, Agent, 705 Arthur St Little Chute WI 54140 

 

Wooden Nickel Restaurant & Lounge Inc.  Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill    217 E College Ave 

Anthony A. Mueller, Agent, 217 E College Ave Appleton WI 54911 

 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & EXEMPT “CLASS B” LIQUOR 

LICENSE 

 

NAME     TRADE NAME  ADDRESS 

 

Beefeaters British Grille & Pub, Inc.          Beefeaters       2331 E Evergreen Dr 

Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Good Company, Ltd.    Pullman’s at Trolley Square Waterfront Banquets 619 S Olde Oneida St 

Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton WI 54913  

 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR 

LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Das Ventures Inc       Appleton Beer Factory      603 & 607 W College Ave 

Jeffery E. Fogle, Agent, 774 Elm St Neenah WI 54956 

 

Appleton Yacht Club   Appleton Yacht Club   1200 S Lutz Dr 

Andrew T. Potter, Agent, 3146 N Lawe St Appleton WI 54911 

 

AF Inc     Bamboo    2230 E Northland Ave 

Chuan Shun Chen, Agent, 2309 E Ashbury Dr #10 Appleton WI 54913 



 

Sou Chomsisengphet   Basil Café    1513 N Richmond St 

451 Forestview Dr Oshkosh WI 54904 

 

Blazin Wings, Inc.   Buffalo Wild Wings    3201 E Calumet St 

Kimberly M. Lutzewitz, Agent, W6368 Boonesborough Dr. Greenville WI 54942  

 

Appleton Hotel Ventures LLC Cambria Suites   3940 N Gateway Dr 

Troy R Graverson, Agent, 606 Marcella Ave Combined Locks WI 54113 

 

Wise Restaurant Group  Christianos Pizza  2400 S Kensington Dr #500 

Paul J Wise, Agent, 561 S Waupaca St Wautoma WI 54982 

 

Fox Cities Hotel Investors LLC Copper Leaf Boutique Hotel & Spa  300 W College Ave 

Richard Batley, Agent, 1538 Whitetail Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

Riverheath Hospitality LLC  Courtyard Appleton Riverfront 101 S Riverheath Way 

Cindy L. Evers, Agent, 532 Hammen Ct Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

C-Vine Lounge LLC   C-Vine Lounge   531 W College Ave 

Conrado Lopez Mendez, Agent, 1789 Sanctuary Ct #63 Appleton WI 54914 

 

D2 of Appleton, Inc.   D2 of Appleton   403 W College Ave 

Howard J Johnston, Agent, 2743 St. Ann Dr Green Bay WI 54311  

 

Déjà Vu Enterprises LLC  Déjà Vu Martini Lounge   519 W College Ave 

Kelly Koroll, Agent, 519 W College Ave Appleton WI 54911 

 

Fox Cities Building for the Arts Inc Fox Cities Building for the Arts 111 W College Ave 

Christina S. Turner, Agent, 275 Lake Rd Menasha WI 54952        

                        

Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Inc.  Fox Cities Performing Arts Center   400 W College Ave 

Maria S. Van Laanen, Agent, 4726 N Tony Ct Appleton WI 54913 

  

J Restaurant LLC   Fratellos Riverfront Restaurant 501 W Water St 

Jay P. Supple, Agent, 4716 Bay View Ln Oshkosh WI 54902   

 

Holidays Pub LLC   Holidays Pub & Grill   3950 N Richmond St 

Corey Bringman, Agent, 712 N Hawthorne Dr, Appleton WI 54915  

 

El Jaripeo Appleton LLC  Jaripeo Mexican Grill   3401 E Evergreen Dr 

Oscar A. Sandoval Rosales, Agent, 4925 N Waterford Dr Appleton WI 54913 

 

Mondo Wine LLC   Mondo Wine Bar and Retail  220 W College Ave 

David J. Oliver, Agent, 833 E Franklin St Appleton WI 54911 

 



Behnke Enterprises, Inc.  Olde Town Tavern   107 W College Ave 

Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton WI 54914 

 

Player 2 LLC    Player 2 Arcade Bar   215 E College Ave 

Marissa R. Emerson, Agent, 1201 Bartell Ct #10 Appleton WI 54914 

 

Good Company, Ltd.               Pullmans Waterfront Banquets 619 S Olde Oneida St 

Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton WI 54913  

 

Fox River Boat Holding Co, LLC River Tyme Bistro   425 W Water St #100 

Candice Mortara, Agent, 1301 N Briarcliff Dr, Appleton WI 54915 

 

Rye Inc    Rye Restaurant    308 W College Ave 

Nicolas Morse, Agent, 4553 W Parkway Blvd Appleton WI 54913 

 

BT & Dave, LLC   Speakeasy Ultra Lounge  425 W College Ave 

Theodore V. Suess, Agent, 1414 W Spencer St Appleton WI 54914 

 

10th Frame LLC   The 10th Frame   618 W Wisconsin Ave 

Chad M. Van Daalwyk, Agent, 1319 N Erb St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Milko, Inc.    The Bar on the Avenue  427 W College Ave 

Samuel D. Kilgas, Agent, 3410 Cherryvale Ave #51 Appleton WI 54913 

 

 

 

April 22, 2022 

KAMI LYNCH 

CITY CLERK 

 
 



360.00
60.00

300.00



04/12/2022

 WI 10/2005









300

60
360

Kayva Gas d/b/a Badger Mobil



09/2017WI





6am-10pm







22









 

 

Community and Economic Development 
 
     

Special Use Permit #8-95 Appleton Elks Lodge #337  

(Private club with a bar) 
1103 West College Avenue 

 

 

Date: March 11, 2022 

 

License Requested: Class "B" Beer / "Class B" Liquor License Application - Mill City Public House. 

 

Applicants: Jordan Banda and Russel Leary. 

 

Address Of Property: 1103 West College Avenue. 

 

Parcel Zoning Classification: C-2 General Commercial District. 

 

Past Land Use: Appleton Elks Lodge #337 (Private club with a bar). 

 

Propose Land Use: Mill City Public House (Restaurant with alcohol sales). 

 

Zoning Ordinance Requirements: The current City of Appleton Zoning Ordinance specifies restaurants with 

alcohol sales located in the C-2 General Commercial District may be allowed by a Special Use Permit.  A two-thirds 

(2/3) vote of the Common Council is required for approval of a Special Use Permit.  It’s important to note, 

restaurants that do not serve alcohol when located in the C-2 General Commercial District are permitted uses 

pursuant to staff approval.   

 

Prepared By: Don Harp, Principal Planner – Community and Economic Development Department 

 

Background History: 

 

A. On August 2, 1995, the Common Council approved Special Use Permit (SUP) #8-95, to permanently run with 

the Appleton Elks Lodge #337 for a “private club with a bar” located at 1103 West College Avenue.  with the 

follow three (3) conditions (See attached report date stamped Aug 2, 1995): 

 

1. A liquor license be obtained.   

 

• Appleton Elks Lodge #337 held a Class B Beer/Liquor License prior to the sale of the property.   

 

• The Appleton Elks Lodge #337 sold the subject site to Jordan Banda pursuant to Warranty Deed 

Document #2230993, executed on April 16, 2021. 

 

 



 

2. Joint parking easement between adjoining businesses as filed, shall be mutually recognized.  Discontinuance 

of the joint parking agreement shall be grounds for revocation of the Special Use Permit (SUP #8-95). 

 

• In 1995, Appleton Elks Lodge #337 (private club with a bar) was required to have 20 off-street 

parking spaces on their property pursuant to the off-street parking requirements listed in City of 

Appleton Zoning Ordinance.  The subject property was only able to accommodate 14 off-street 

parking spaces.   

 

• Condition number 2 was satisfied by a mutual  joint parking agreement executed on July 11, 1995, 

between the Appleton Elks Lodge #377 (1103 West College Avenue) and Impact Printing (1109 

West College Avenue).   (See attached parking agreements) 

 

• The parking agreement did not specify it was transferable to other entities. Pursuant to Warranty 

Deed Document #2230993, executed on April 16, 2021 (noted above), the joint parking agreement 

between the Appleton Elks Lodge #377 (1103 West College Avenue) and Impact Printing (1109 

West College Avenue) is no longer valid.   

 

3. Garbage storage be interior or be located in an approved fully-enclosed outside storge area.  

 

• The Elks Lodge placed trash receptacles outside of the building without being fully enclosed.  

 

 
Analysis: 

 

Pursuant to the Common Council action, (SUP) #8-95 was approved to permanently run with the Appleton Elks 

Lodge #337 for a “private club with a bar” located at 1103 West College Avenue.  As a result, SUP 8-95 cannot be 

transferred to another entity or person.  Therefore, the applicants will need to apply for and receive approval of 

new Special Use Permit from the Common Council for a restaurant with alcohol sales at 1103 West College Avenue.   

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 

Based upon the above analysis, the applicants shall apply for a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with alcohol sales 

and consumption at 1103 West College Avenue.  The Special Use Permit application materials and fee shall be 

submitted to the Community and Economic Development Department.  The Common Council shall approve a 

Special Use Permit for a restaurant with alcohol sales located at 1103 West College Avenue prior to the issuance of 

the attached liquor license.   

 

Please contact the Community and Economic Development Department at (920)832-6468 with questions or 

assistance with the Special Use Permit process.   















100

500

60
660

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight



22



HarpDR
Highlight



See attached report.  Special Use Permit #8-95 cannot be transferred to another
entity or person pursuant to Common Council action. 

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

HarpDR
Highlight

















 

Traffic Safety Unit 

Appleton Police Department  
Traffic Safety Unit  
Job Description 

LTE Position 2022 (06/01/2022 – 12/31/2022) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Purpose  

Traffic Safety Unit 

The Traffic Safety Unit (TSU) will promote and facilitate the smooth and orderly flow of traffic to reduce 
traffic congestion, reduce the number and severity of traffic crashes, reduce motor vehicle violations 
within the city, and promote overall traffic safety for motorists, bicyclists, and pedestrians.  
 
The purpose of the TSU is to protect lives and property through aggressive, proactive enforcement of 
motor vehicle laws and education of our community. An emphasis will be placed on enforcement of the 
motor vehicle laws of the State of Wisconsin and established codes by the City of Appleton.  
 
The Appleton Police Department is committed to the strict enforcement of violations that contribute to 
personal injury, death, or serious property damage. These violations include, but are not limited to:  
 

• Speed, reckless driving, or inattentive driving violations. 
• Operation of a vehicle while impaired.  
• Operation of a vehicle after driving privileges have been suspended or revoked. 
• All violations identified during an accident investigation. 
• Pedestrian/bicycle violations that could lead to injury or death. 
• Illegal equipment or operations of vehicles that create a public nuisance.  

 
 
Duties and Responsibilities 
 
Traffic Safety Officer 
 
The following are some of the duties and responsibilities of the Traffic Safety Officer (TSO), these are in 
addition to the duties of a patrol officer:  
 

1. Proactively address traffic, pedestrian, and other conveyance issues in the city and handle 
ongoing citizen complaints regarding traffic safety.  

2. Aggressively enforces motor vehicle, pedestrian, and other conveyance regulations in areas of 
concern.  

3. Proactively uses resources, such as speed signs and data analysis, to identify problem areas and 
develop mitigation strategies.  

4. Provides community education on traffic safety, including school-related programs.  
5. Collaborates with the CRU Lieutenant to disseminate traffic related information.  
6. Creates programs designed to engage and educate the community on traffic safety. 
7. Represents the department at government or community meetings related to their duties. 
8. Is the departments point of contact for traffic-related concerns or questions. 
9. They are not assigned in the call rotation or assigned to a district, but they will be expected to 

help when call volume or shift workload dictates it.  
10. Investigating major accidents and OWI’s.  
11. Providing reports as needed that outline the performance and outcomes of the TSU.  
12. Responsible for maintenance and certification of PBT’s and Radars.  
13. The above is not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of duties and responsibilities.  

 
 
 
 



 

Traffic Safety Officer  
 

 
 
 
HOURS OF WORK 
 

1. The pilot position will work the core hours of 3:00pm to 11:00pm, Monday to Friday, with a roll call 
at 2:50pm.   

2. They would have every 4th Friday off to balance their hours to align with patrol officers.  
3. If there are more than one Traffic Safety Officers assigned to the unit, their 4th Fridays off will be 

scheduled so that they are not off on the same Fridays.  
4. The position will not supplant patrol staffing but will bolster staffing during the hours they work so 

they will not count towards minimum staffing. The Chief will, at their discretion, consider minimum 
patrol staffing levels before initially assigning an officer to the Traffic Safety Officer position.  

5. The position will select vacation and time off separate from the normal patrol selection, approval 
of time off is at the discretion of their supervisor.    

6. The position will be allowed to flex their hours during a pay period, with the permission of their 
supervisor, to address specific issues or perform other required duties.  

7. The position will be filled through a selection process, with a rotation of every 2 years.  Those in 
the position can reapply for another 2-year extension, with no limit on the number of extensions.  

   
 
 
Patrol Usage 
 

1. The TSO will not be dispatched to handle routine calls for service, unless directed by a supervisor 
to assist with shift workload. They would be expected to assist with in-progress or other 
emergency type calls, shift supervisors will direct resources as needed.  

2. The TSO can be assigned to investigate minor traffic crashes, when available.   
3. The TSO should assist or investigate major traffic crashes. 
4. The TSO can assume OWI investigations of other officers stops, when appropriate, so district 

officers can be available for other calls.    
 



  

                                      Chief Todd Thomas  

                   Appleton Police Department  
                                                                                                          222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

                 “Excellence in Police Service”        (920) 832-5500                                          
                                   

Core Values of the Appleton Police Department: “Compassion, Integrity, Courage” 

 
To:  Safety and Licensing Committee  
 
From:  Chief Todd Thomas  

Date:   April 7, 2022 

Subject:  Informational Item – Traffic Safety Unit  

 
 

Our community members have identified traffic and pedestrian safety as a significant concern. In the 

Appleton Police Departments Community Surveys on Public Safety that were completed in 2017 and 

2020, the top four issues in our city for our community members were:   

1. Drug Abuse 

2. Speeding and Reckless Driving 

3. Inattentive and Distracted Driving 

4. Operating while Under the Influence  

We are all aware of the increasing problem with vehicle and pedestrian safety in all areas of our city. Our 

council members have been involved and interested in developing initiatives to address this issue. 

Additionally, Mayor Woodford has been actively engaged in these discussions and in the development of 

this initiative.    

When the pandemic began, most communities across the country experienced a significant increase in 

aggressive driving behaviors.  There have always been vehicle enthusiasts in our community, but there is 

also a cyclical life to the popularity of this hobby. During the pandemic there was a dramatic increase in 

both responsible enthusiasts, and irresponsible ones. As you know, this is not just a College Avenue issue, 

these behaviors occur across the 25 square miles of the city.  From our neighborhood streets to our 

highways, the issues of dangerous driving and nuisance vehicles affects all of us.   

Traffic safety will always be a priority for the police department, and we took additional steps to try and 

curb illegal behavior. We obtained additional state grant funding to bolster our enforcement efforts, made 

enforcement a priority for our patrol officers, and created a formal response plan for College Avenue 

cruising which included shutting down the avenue for vehicle traffic. Our response also included 

saturation patrols, when we had officers available, and asking other local police agencies to join us in 

high visibility policing. We also worked with organizers of planned events to try and mitigate issues, and 

with businesses that supply some of the equipment that is a concern.   

When we have had extra officers available to focus illegal behavior, they have been extremely productive, 

and we believe it has sent a strong message to the community. As an example, on one Saturday night in 

November of 2021, we assigned officers to a traffic safety initiative and in four hours they conducted 26 

traffic stops and enforced 16 loud or illegal exhaust violations.   

Cruising and moving car shows have become almost weekly events in the summer, which has drained our 

resources as they typically occurred during our busy weekend nights. When our officers are busy dealing 

with traffic problems or cruising events, they are pulled out of their districts and our normal calls for 

service are held longer and not responded to as quickly.  

 



  

                                      Chief Todd Thomas  

                   Appleton Police Department  
                                                                                                          222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

                 “Excellence in Police Service”        (920) 832-5500                                          
                                   

Core Values of the Appleton Police Department: “Compassion, Integrity, Courage” 

 

 

Our staff has been researching how others have been addressing this issue, not only in Wisconsin but 

across the country.  We know we must be creative, while also being fiscally responsible, to get the biggest 

impact from the resources we have. We have been researching different traffic safety unit initiatives and 

specialty officer positions that others have implemented to determine what may be possible, and what 

would be the best fit for Appleton. These units and officers’ sole duties are to address traffic issues and 

complaints, strictly enforce laws and ordinances, and work with community members and engineers to 

develop strategies to address areas of concern.  They also make community education and promoting safe 

driving and pedestrian behavior one of their core duties.   

 

With the retirement of a civilian Police Communications Specialist (front desk service) in April, we can 

use the salary savings from that position to fund an additional police officer position, from June 1st to the 

end of the year, and create a pilot program for a Traffic Safety Unit Officer. We will adjust the hours of 

our front desk to minimize the impact of the open position and adjust work schedules as needed. We 

estimated the cost savings for this position being left to be approximately $52,000.  We are going to use 

that to pay for an additional officer to work in the position of Traffic Safety Officer from June 1st to 

December 31st, 2022.   

 

During this pilot period we will develop what a permanent program may look like and gather data on the 

effectiveness and productivity of the unit.  The data, and feedback from the council, community members, 

and officers on the position, would be used to determine if we should request to continue the initiative, 

eliminate it, or do planning to expand the unit.  

 

I have attached a job description to explain the purpose of the Traffic Safety Unit and the duties of the 

officer.  We know this is just a framework to start with and that adjustments and changes will be 

necessary and should be expected.   

 

Our message to the community: We want to grow and support a community wide commitment to improve 

pedestrian and traffic safety so that Appleton can continue to be a safe and amazing place for us and our 

families to live and play.    

 

“Making Traffic and Pedestrian Safety a Shared Community Responsibility” will be one of the 

mantras of this unit.  

 

Thank you all for your support and patience while we worked on developing this initiative.  

 

Chief Todd Thomas  

 

 







Resolution #14-R-21 
Amend Municipal Code to include Definitions for “Intentional Motor Vehicle Operation” and 

“Intentional Motor Vehicle Modification” for Noise Generation 
 
Date: September 1, 2021 
Submitted By: Brad Firkus – District 3, Joe Martin – District 4,  Alex Schultz – District 9, Kristin 
Alfheim – District 11, Nate Wolff – District 12 
Referred To: Safety & Licensing Committee 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Appleton’s Municipal Code identifies noise as a serious hazard to the public 
health, welfare, safety and quality of life and,  
WHEREAS, the people have a right to an environment free from excessive sound that may jeopardize 
their health, welfare, or safety, or degrade the quality of life and,  
WHEREAS, Appleton Municipal Code, Sec. 12-80, states that no person shall make or cause to be 
made any loud, disturbing, fluctuating or unnecessary sounds or noises such as may tend to annoy or 
disturb a reasonable person, and Sec 12-81 (f),  states that No person shall operate any motor vehicle 
unless such motor vehicle is equipped with an adequate muffler in constant operation and property 
maintained to prevent excessive or unusual noise, however, does not specify the intentional 
modification of vehicular exhaust systems specifically to emit excessive noise, in common vernacular 
“pop”, “bang” or “crackle”, nor does is specify certain methodologies of operator manipulation of gas 
flow to combustion engines to intentionally emit excessive noise, and,  
WHEREAS, Section 12-76 of the Municipal Code does not have a definition of Intentional Vehicle 
Modifications to Emit Excessive Noise nor does not have a definition of Intentional Vehicle Operation 
to Emit Excessive Noise, and 
WHEREAS, Health in All Policies dictates that public health and well-being drive all policy, 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Appleton Code Article IV, Noise, Sec. 12-76 be 
amended to include the following definitions; 
  Intentional Vehicle Modifications to Emit Excessive Noise means any intentional after-market 
mechanical modifications to light motor vehicles which amplify the sound of escaping gases 
specifically designed to create excessive noise emissions under normal operation. 
 Intentional Vehicle Operation to Emit Excessive Noise means the operation of any intentional 
light motor vehicle operation in such a manner that the exhaust system emits a loud, cracking or 
chattering noise unusual to its normal operation with the express purpose of excessive combustion 
noise emissions.   
and, 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that infractions of the Noise ordinance under these newly defined 
classifications of intent, specifically to disrupt the peace, be enforced consistent with the policies and 
penalties defined under Sec 12-76. 
 
 



Appleton Police Department
Traffic and Pedestrian Safety - A Community Priority



Growing and supporting a community wide commitment 
to improve pedestrian and traffic safety. 

✓ Employee Ownership  
✓ Focused Resources 
✓ Intentional Actions        

✓ Coordinate and Collaborate
✓ Without compromising the mission          

✓ Reduce Traffic Violations
✓ Reduce Accidents
✓ Make the Roadways Safer

Organizational Priority

Strategic Planning

“Making Traffic and Pedestrian Safety a Shared Community Responsibility”

Measuring Progress



Organizational Priority

✓ Give employees the “why” - Mission
✓ Align with our Core Duties and Values
✓ Provide Feedback of Impact
✓ Collaboration and Process Improvements 
✓ Recognition For Work 
✓ Encourage Creativity            

Organizational Focus

“Making Traffic and Pedestrian Safety a Shared Community Responsibility”



Strategic  Planning  Process

✓ Deploy Traffic Safety Unit Officer June 1
✓ Flexible Schedule For Effectiveness
✓ Coordinate Community Messaging
✓ Establish Data Tracking 
✓ Coordination with Traffic Engineer
✓ ID Other Community Partners 

Goals
✓ Education
✓ Enforcement 
✓ Engineering
✓ Results = Safer Community

Strategic Planning

“Making Traffic and Pedestrian Safety a Shared Community Responsibility”



Measuring Progress

✓ Supervisors Monitor Daily Activity
✓ Monthly Officer Performance Reports
✓ TSU Performance Indicators 
✓ EOY Reporting by Traffic Safety Unit
✓ Traffic Crash Statistics decreasing
✓ Data from Speed Trailers showing 

reductions in speed. 

Evaluate Progress



Keys to Success

Traffic and Pedestrian 
Safety prioritized 

throughout operations 
of the department.

Ensure adequate 
training, equipment, 
and staff are ready to 

fulfill the
mission.

Encourage creativity, 
internally and 

externally, with public 
and private sector 

partners.

Prioritize Resources Creative Community

. .

Educational campaign, 
community engaging,  

and innovative 
policing. 



Questions & Suggestions


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 4-13-22
	0003_1_Memo for Appleton Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution_Winnebago
	0003_2_Winnebago County Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution
	Resolution 2022-04
	City of Appleton

	0004_1_Memo for Appleton Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution_Calumet
	0004_2_Calumet County Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution
	0005_1_04-11-22_AFD_TO_Change
	0005_2_Public Education Specialist_Civilian Fire Inspector
	0006_1_2022-23 Alcohol License Renewals
	0007_1_Northland Citgo
	0008_1_Badger Mobil
	0009_1_Mill City Public House
	0009_2_SUP 8-95_Liquor License Final Report_3-2022_ Mill City
	0009_3_Resolution_Mill City Public House_SUP5-22_SIGNED
	0010_1_Appleton Axe
	0011_1_Tiffani Daul SL
	0014_1_Traffic Safety Unit Officer Job Description_
	0014_2_Traffic Safety Unit Pilot
	0014_3_Analysis of Resolution 14-R-21
	0014_4_14-R-21 Excessive Vehicle Noise
	0014_5_APD Traffic Safety Unit Presentation



